[CSI HomePage] [What's New] [Minutes]

Connecticut Swimmig

Senior Committee Meeting Sept. 25, 2009 Minutes Teleconference

The Senior Committee meeting was called to order at 7:45 pm by Henk Jansen.

<u>Present committee members:</u> Henk Jansen-PSDY (committee chair,) Gary Cavaliere-HNHS, Dave Reilly-WAC, Christine Pelham-CAC, Bob Shearer-RAC and welcoming new committee member Wes Crozier-NTMG

Absent committee Members: Ellen Johnston-WRAT, Tim Wise-OMNI

The Agenda was approved.

The Minutes from 1/13/09 were approved.

Old Business-

• The already approved Short Course Meet Announcement and Times were reviewed.

## **New Business**

- Athlete Travel reimbursement- reviewed and unanimously approved.
- Athlete of the Year-Unanimously voted to be Alicia Mathieu based on meeting set criteria.
- Long Course Championship Schedule
  - Christine Pelham brought up that progression within the meet schedule was a big discussion amongst all LSC's at convention. Dave Reilly stated there are no big trials and finals meets offered mid season for our senior level athletes. Bob Shearer offered the opinion at some point we should identify our championship meets, including Age Group Championship inclusive of the 15-19 division. Wes Crozier asked us if CT had anything similar to a Senior Circuit what they had while he coached in Texas. Gary Cavaliere related that New England swimming does have a similar type progression which offers meets earmarked for Senior swimmers only but they fill up very fast. It was determined as a committee that we need to offer a trials, finals meet mid season with fast time standards to our upper 25%.
  - Two items were unanimously decided from this discussion:
    - CT Senior Championships will be held on July 22-25, 2010 Closed Meet.
    - Henk Jansen, the Senior Committee Chair will present the following proposal to Program
      Operations: Secure a 50 meter pool for June 23-27 or July 8-12 and bid out a trials, finals Open
      Meet with AA or faster time standards.
- Long Course Senior Meet Announcement-changes;
  - Thursday evening only-The pool will be open for General warm-up 2:30pm- 4:15pm. 4:15pm- 5:00pm warm-up for swimmers entered in individual distance events only. Female swimmers

1 of 2 4/27/2012 12:20 PM

Senior Committee Minutes

entered in the 1500 freestyle and men entered in the 800 freestyle. Pool will open immediately after last individual event for a 40 minute warm up/warm down prior to the start of the relays.

- The heats are locked. ie. A swimmer in 9<sup>th</sup> after prelims can do no better than 9<sup>th</sup> place at finals. Only the Consolation and Championship heat will score.
- Swimmers are automatically seeded in the meet if a scratch is NOT turned in.
- Fines must be paid by Oct.1, 2010.

## • Time Standards:

Womens 1500 LCM freestyle 19:39.99 Mens 1000 SCY Freestyle 10:36.99

Mens 400 IM SCY-4:40.99 LCM-5:25.99

Womens 400 LCM freestyle 4:56.99 Mens 400/500 free SCY 5:01.99 LCM 4:35.99

Womens 800 LCM freestyle 10:22.99

Motion to adjourn-Gary Cavaliere, second Bob Shearer.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:56 pm.

[CSI HomePage] [What's New] [Minutes]

2 of 2 4/27/2012 12:20 PM